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l 0 O l Y  I -7-P Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket 100141-TP - Request to change docket title 

Thursday, July 08,2010 359 PM 

Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy; ‘YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI)’ 

Per this e-mail, i will change the docket title for Docket 100141-TP to: 

”Request for approval of six amendments to  the interconnection, unbundling, resale, 
and collocation agreement between Bellsouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and American Fiber Systems, rnc.” 

thank you for straightening this matter out. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 2:26 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy; ‘YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI)’ 
Subject: RE: Docket 100141-TP - Request to change docket title 

Marguerite, AT&T has filed a correction letter for this filing, but it also contains some extra language that does not need to be 
incorporated in the docket title. 

Please change the docket title to “Request for approval of six amendments to the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and 
collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and American 
Fiber Systems, Inc.” 

If you have any questions, let me know. COM __ 
Thanks, APA __ 
Jeff 
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From: Marguerite McLean 
p, a c.7 OPC 0 

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 4:08 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco C L K G -  2 & 
Subject: Docket 100141-TP - Request to change docket title 
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Jeff, 

we have rec‘d. a letter w/amendments (DN 05537-1 0) from AT&T Florida asking that we change 
the docket title 

h 
“Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and American 
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Fiber Systems, Inc." 

- to: 

"Approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement with six amendments 
pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996." 

Please advise, 

thank you, 
Marguerite. 

7/8/2010 


